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SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF REGENTS 

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS FORMS 

Authority to Offer an Existing Course 
  

 

SDSU 

 College of Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences / Ness School 

of Management and Economics 

Institution  Division/Department 
 

Dennis D. Hedge  4/29/2020 

Institutional Approval Signature  Date 

 
 

1. Is this a request to offer an existing common course or an existing unique course (approval 

will change course status from unique to common)?  

Common Course ☒ 

Unique Course  ☐  

2. Provide the complete description as it appears in the system database including pre-

requisites and co-requisites. 

Prefix & No. Course Title Credits 

FIN/BADM 413 Advanced Corporate Finance 3 

FIN 513 Advanced Corporate Finance 3 
 

Course Description  

This course utilizes a combination of cases and theory in studying the investment, 

financing and dividend decisions of the firm. The emphasis is on long-term debt and 

equity financing as well as managing financial risk. 

Pre-requisites or Co-requisites 

Prefix & No. Course Title Pre-r

g
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BHSU Approval: 

 
From: Wehrung, Jeffrey  

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:58 PM 

To: Klein, Nicole; Dykstra, DeVee; Ohmer, Doug 

Cc: Hedge, Dennis; Jones, Eluned; Helling, Mary Kay; Hackemer, Kurt; Wanous, Mike K; Crawford, Chris 

Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: request to offer common courses  

  

We are ok with it at BHSU. 

 

 

NSU Approval: 

 
From: Ohmer, Doug 

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:00 PM 

To: Klein, Nicole; Dykstra, DeVee; Wehrung, Jeffrey 

Cc: Hedge, Dennis; Jones, Eluned; Helling, Mary Kay; Hackemer, Kurt; Wanous, Mike K; Crawford, Chris  

Subject: RE: request to offer common courses  

  

No objections from NSU. 

 

 

USD Approval: 

 
From: Freeburg, Beth M  

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 7:28 PM 

To: Helling, Mary Kay  

Cc: Hackemer, Kurt; Hedge, Dennis; Jones, Eluned  

Subject: Re: SDSU Ness School request to offer common courses 

  

Mary Kay,   

USD supports SDSU offering FIN 413/513 on campus in Brookings. 

Thank you! 

Beth  

  

Elizabeth McKay Freeburg, Ed.S., Ph.D. 

Associate Provost 

 


